
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240110.  
 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 
 
Dear ambulance trust 

Either through management processes or the freedom of information act could 
I ask if you would be kind enough to supply the following information for my 
own use. 

1. How many Fiat Ducato ambulances does the trust run  
 
   Currently 174 

2. How many breakdowns actual has the trust suffered 
 

Make 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
Grand 
Total 

FIAT 10 35 67 96 172 380 

 

Breakdowns include all unforeseeable instances where a vehicle has to be taken out 
of service including road traffic collisions where a vehicle needs to be recovered. 

3. How many of these vehicles were aged between 2015/2018.  
 
16 
 
4. How many of those has been the comfortmatic gearbox. 
 
 Zero (0) 
 
5. Out of the comfortmatic gearbox breakdown how many where unable to 
select a gear  
 



 

No Fiats on our fleet have the Comfortamatic gearbox 
 
6. Was the breakdown the actuator solenoid or pump. If not what was the 
gearbox issue  
 
No Fiats on our fleet have the Comfortamatic gearbox 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 


